
 

 

 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SRF Green Alley Bid Set 3 – Year 3 
 
DATE: June 29, 2015 
 
 
 
City Engineer Gus Psihoyos recommends initiation of the public bidding process for the 
SRF Green Alley Bid Set 3 – Year 3 Project, and further recommends that a public 
hearing be set for August 3, 2015. 
 
Bid Set 3 – Year 3 will involve the reconstruction of six alleys in the Bee Branch 
Watershed.  The alley locations are: 
 

• Alley between White Street and Jackson Street from 13th Street to 15th Street (2 
alleys) 

• Alley between Jackson Street and Washington Street from 12th Street to 16th 
Street (4 alleys) 

 
I concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council 
approval. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Michael C. Van Milligen 
 
 
MCVM:jh 
Attachment 
cc: Barry Lindahl, City Attorney 
 Cindy Steinhauser, Assistant City Manager 
 Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager 
 Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer 


